APPENDIX D

Private Well Testing Results



From: dpcerrone@cerronel.com

To: "Anaie Curl"; "Terry Lively"

Cc: cmiller@cerronel.com; “central hampshire”
Subject: Purgitsville Cancer Maps

Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:38:09 PM
Attachments: image001.jpa

Guys-

The maps returned from Don and associates from the PSD mark out about 68 households in the
project area (out of 167 potential we believe) to have cancer. If that is just one case per household,
that represents 68 people out of a population of 167 homes x 2.44 people per house 2010 county
average. This represents about 17% of the local population there. According to the cancer.gov
website, in 2016, 4.8% of the overall US population was living with cancer. Keep in mind that it is
hard to confirm anything out of this given that the population here in Purgitsville probably
significantly skews to being older, and it is impossible to compare it to the overall US average.

Nonetheless, we will stick with the language on this in the PER that we read Terry over the phone
the other day. We will provide you a draft copy of this again prior to sealing the PER up and
submitting it. Thanks

Dominick Paul Cerrone, PE
Director of Engineering

2]

Cerrone Associates, Inc.
97-14th Street

Wheeling, WV 26003
www.cerronel.com
dpcerrone@cerronel.com
304-232-5550 x112
304-233-2512 (F)
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RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC. - CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

2044 MEADOWBROOK ROAD

*CLIENT NAME %(/ k/l (

POST OFFICE BOX 4657
BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330

TEL. (304) 842-5285 « FAX (304) 842-5351
E MA!L reliancelabs @ wvdsl.net

Tt a4

anceLab .net

T O N0S

O RIDGEFIELD BUSINESS CENTER
25 CRIMSON CIRCLE
MARTINSBURG, WV 25403
TEL. (304) 596-2084 = FAX {304) 596-2086

*ADDRESS SHEET NO, OF
CUSTOMER # TEL.# FAX #
ssampLer s) LD Juddy E-MAIL *PROJECT/REMARKS
LABORATORY# | -DaTE | e |8 |8 | MATRIX  TEwes 6T MO Tynos Tpsou] el [Naon [aacT ey
a0 190 | X Tl [ ] FoUE F- 0D g
| 1920 | 2449019~ e ad2
| 44 | 209499-20H-Dw/_aop
Vol MW 203493-201G- Dvv colf
SAMPLES DO__/._DO NOT MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR HOLDING TIMES REMARKS:
SAMPLES DO__~"_ DO NOT, MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR CHEMICAL PRESERVATIVES Pws#

SAMPLES DO, l,/' DO NOT,

MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR SAMPLE CONTAINERS

WEATHER/TEMPERATURE:

D RUSH STATUS(INITIALACCEPTANCE )
= ADDITIONAL LABORATORY FEES MAY APPLY™*

SAMPLES ARE ARE NOT. FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PURPOSES
-Reurgamsneo BY; *RECEIVEDBY:
PRINFiAL sl LA L PRINT: —r-— ¢
! 3 p: >
siepl |1 (UQQM Cm SIGN: MJL %
l )heunuuns jn BY: *Rscavsoe\é:o A
g DATE: 3-71-14 PRINT: mﬁ
SIGN: i M T™ME QSWID SIGN; NV
“'E' "RELINQUISHED BY: *DATETIME *RECEIVED BY:
PEINT: DATE: PRINT:
SIEN: TIME: SIGN:
=) *DATETINE *RECEIVED BY:
*COURIER: DATE: PRINT:
TRACKING # TIME: SIGN:

EXTENT OF LIABILITY

SHOULD RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC. BE AT FAULT AND ANY DISPUTE ARISE REBARDING ANALYTICAL DATA GENERATED BY THE LABORATORY,
THE EXTENT OF THE LIABILITY TO RELJANCE WILL BE A DUPLICATE ANALYSIS OF THAT SAMPLE {PROVIDING ADEQUATE SAMPLE REMAINS} OR
A REFUNO OF THE ANALYTICAL FEE. IN NG EVENT WILL AELIANCE LABORATORIES BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
DIRECT, INDIRECT OR CONSEOUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING FROM SUCH DISPUTE.

NOTE: TYPICAL SAMPLE TURN ARCUND FOR ROUTINE SAMPLES IS 5 TO 10 WORKING DAYS. THIS IN NOT A GUARANTEE THAT SAMPLES WILL BE
COMPLETED IN THIS TIME FRAME, HOWEVER. NON-ROUTINE SAMPLES MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL TIME.

.70 BE COMPLETED BY CLIENT

QRIGINAL CHAIN OF CUSTOOY DOCUMENT MUST BE EXECUTED IN INK WHITE - LABORATORY YELLOW - CUENT



€l ozl ebed
9902-965-¥0C :Xvd | ¥802-965-VOE ‘IDOA | £OPSZ AM 'ONNESNILUVIN | 310HI0 NOSWRIO 52 | UIINAD SSINISNE A131H4390M
16€5-2¥8-b0E XV _ SH25-2v8-p0E "ADI0A * 0£€8Z AM '1H0OdID0IuE _ 159r X089 '0O'd _ 0OVOH MO0OHIMOAVIN rr0Z

R e S AN Sy
R ﬁyﬁzﬁ ,,*(
Sy
Y AN

/

no x JjueyJ,
18U [SPAM@)IS[TW)
0££97 AM ‘LYOJIDANd
LS9% X049 ‘0'd
A TTIN AZINAL :NLLY
*ONI ‘SFINOLVI0gY T HONVITIY

‘OL HOIOANI % SLINSHY ANAS dSVH'Td

Apnp( :Aq pojduieg

01°01 610¢/0z/¢ :pordweg g /o1eQ MA-610C-t6¥C0¢
056 6102/0/¢ paldwieg owl]/Rreq MA-610C-26%C0¢
0€:6 6102/07/¢ :pojdweg aurf/are( MA-610C-16¥20¢
01:6 610z/0¢/¢ ‘pajdweg oy Pieq MA-610Z-L8YTOE

:se £Jruapi aseajd

$77-977 winipey :10j sjdwes 3uimo)|o] sy azA|eue 9sea|q

109S1 V4 “Singsusain
$'g'g saung

9%¢£6Ggy 08 # PEOY UMOIL250Y 8€9]

$39]A19G [eOTIARUY 908

6107 ‘07 WRAEIAl ‘Aepsaupa

10B00AM ‘ZPO0DAM # ASuaby U0NIBI0Id JBUBLINONAUT SN | ZEE '9EE ¥ IUBWUOIAUZ) o Jwawpedeq g
181 "8G} 1 UOIIIBI0L [EIUSWIUONAUT Jo juaurpedad AM | £E500 'YEE00 # YNIESH o wawpedag Am :suopesye)

AM 'OHNESNILYYIN 18U’SQEEUBl Y MM M ‘1404390148

SINVLINISNOD ANV SLSATVNY TVLNINNOYIANT

"ONI ‘S3IHO0LVYH0gVY1 IONVITIY



€l jo g| sbed

(a10z4Elg 8-9500) UBINgshid 1dieoay) uedp uopipuoy sid! \ | aUeIsBNDLYINT

“UBRIDS YP3 JBPIOKIOAA By} Jo
uopoas sMIENS U} Uf 8] MBjABI BUYL "SI Ut BINPaLDE MEIAY JYS BY) S650(0 JeBaiel 106{0ld BUR LBUAA "SIILT Ui AlIESIUDIos[e PajUBLINoOP 5 MIAB) Wd,
{s1aufBIu0o Y0800 ‘dwe} o N0 'sAjBAIasEId 10aLEoL) 'PIOY JO 1IN0 'S} BOO uopeayad

e £

HNHEQ BUlOIED YHON @4 0) juss 8 |l WLioj 5it jo Adoo & 1duwioo eujioleg) YuoN Bujaey) P € 5 9lsy) \ 1930

‘spodosa uy uy“_oﬁn uasq s¥Y UOHEULIOJU] JEUORIPPE JBY) SAJBI[PUf XOq S{YJ U] §ISYI O

UoNjoseY /ejusLUWOD)

T T g peejuog ‘aw)| ;ajeQ pEPEOY LosIod

{uopnjosey JUOEBILHON JUS|D

~0~ -1 Nsm .u.mn_ l_rw :.MM,_“E_.% \ Ayjuiiw §°p > pouesiog seid pey

Jussald s{ess Apojsng yuelg diif

8l 1 ‘Juoseld yuejg dyut

Ly “{luwg< ) S|BIA YOA Uf 608dspBaL
n>=mmeEM
PSppE jo #3107

ucpeaiasord r D ¥ sajjousyd ‘920 'J0L ‘UWLojjod 'YOA suopdedxs
Joouwgapg] L uaym (]

AW \ U 8q o} punoj ele uojieaissard aﬁﬂw%_ﬁmc_sﬂu v

\N Q i ot \ 4ol d Jo) uesy sAey [

‘St L 180} POA|0SSI JO} PaAlesed alN(oA paldlls

bl \\ ‘uojeuiiojyosp 1o} pexdayd sejdiieg ouebicy

‘el \ poialy pley sidives S3dN/eoUE|jdueD Shoanby 1D XoH,

k22 P2yl pley ejeydsoydoio

‘b JOBU] SIUEIUCT)

\‘ pes() siaufEluoy s9Bd-~

0l \\ ‘POS) SIBLIBILOY 1091100

‘6 \\\\ :SUWNJOA JUSRIING

e :pajsenbey el punoJdy uiny ysny

‘L L H{Bujuieiiial iz L>) ssAjetly GWL PIoH 1Houg|

‘g ‘3L PIOH UJUIM PaALly sa)di
YNNG N A\ XBN ql/swyifelep sopnjoul-

WO 0 ,D AQ A v M g 1000 Yotew sjpqeT sjdues

B4 000 Uo eiMeuB]s g elEN Jojduieg

€ ] :paysinbuiey Apoisny o upeyd

z ] 40 paljid ApoisnD Jo Ujeyd

1 \ “Juasalid Apoisnd Jo LjeLD

mlﬂ%lﬁéecou / 3 5, GQOV | WN ] ON 524 LTI
ufijiexs tossdd Jo sjepu; pus sjeg #9077 sodued yd

9.9 0} Bujzess) aaoqe eq pinoys dwis)

9. NM N dwa] jeuiy 9. [QD @ liojoe uojoBLOD 9. O 1 N dwea} panlesqQ esmesadute) Jejoon

euoN anig :99] Jo adAL / p pas) Jojeurowe),

E\ mw>_U JORIY sjeeS E\ mm&n_ ;Juesald xog/1ejoo ue [eeg Apejsny

~) Uo7 SN Lzl ThhS UL #6uosn
ul\.)ﬂl_mnm._ T seuio 20|  [gposewwo] ] ueld[] SdSN) Sdn[] X3 ped HE L

gpoloid T CAO) 0)00NT  OWENWOID  popteuyesnsy
09868208 4 0 g

1dieoay uodn uopipuon a|dwes ge ybingspid







From:

Reliance Laboratories, Inc.

2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657
Bridgepart, WV 26330

Phone: 304.842.52B5 | Fax: 304.842.5351

Reliance

11/20/2018 11:45 #007 P.O02/030

Martinsburg Laboratory

Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimsan Circle
Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.556.2084 | Fax: 304.556.2086

Certifications: WV Depariment of Health & 00354, 00443 | WV Depariment of Environmenlal Protection #: 158, 181
MD Depariment of Environment #: 336, 237 ] US Environmental Proteclion Agency #: WV00042. Wv00S01

LABORATORY REPORT SUMMARY
Client: C0010D Thursday, November 15, 2018
Mili Creek Ruritan Club Total Number of Pages: 9
408 Wes! Ridge Loop Rd. {Not Inciuding C.0.C.)
Romney wv 26757 Page 10f9
nYs w

Lab ID Sample ID W R J / Sample ID 2 Sample Date
296157-2018-DW  Mill Creek #1 =~ l ‘ ! l“ Mill Creek Ruritan Club 10/29/2018
206158.2018.DW  Faggii#2=0.7 WM fle WfSrOf'm ~ Mill Creek Ruritan Club 10/29/2018
296159-2018-DW  High #3 qﬂ Mill Creek Ruritan Ciub 10/29/2018
296160-2018-DW  White Pine #4 Mill Creek Ruritan Club 10/29/2018
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The enciosed results have been analyzed according to the referenced method and SOP. Any deviations 1o the method have been noted on the
report. Unless otherwise noted, all results have been verified to meet quality control requirements of the method. All analysis performed by
Reliance Laboratories, Bridgeport, WV or Reliance Laboratories, Martinsburg, WV, as noted on laboratory report. This report may not be
reproduced, except in full, without written approval of Reliance Laboratories, Inc.

Digitally signed
by Tenley Miller
Date: 2018.11.16
10:06:58 -05'00°

Report Reviewed By WM

Environmental Analysts and Consultants

RelianceLabs@wvdsl.net | www.Reliancelabs.net



From: 11/20/2018 11:485 #007 P.O0O3/030

RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSTS AND CONSULTANTS

BRIDGEPORT, W www.Reliancel abs.net MARTINSBURG, WV

Certificati WV Dep: Wt of Health #: 00354, 00433 | WV Departrnent of Environmental Protection #: 158, 181
MD Depariment of Environment #: 336, 337] US Environmental Proleclion Agency #: WV00042, W\/00901

PURGEABLE ORGANICS — CHAIN OF CUSTODY & SAMPLE COLLECTION PROCEDURE

1. Samples should be grab samples and should be taken from a cold water tap where drinking water or water
for human consumption is normally obtained.

2.  Sample bottles should be handled aseptically to prevent contamination of samples. Do not louch the inside
of the bottles or caps. Do not altow either to touch the faucet. Do not remove any preservalives present.

X} Open the cold water tap and allow water to run evenly for three to five minutes in order lo equilibrate system.
Generally, the water temperature will stabilize indicating complete equilibration.

4, Collect grab samples in 40 mi glass vials. Slowly fill each container to overflowing, place the Teflon lined cap
on the vial and seal. Invert the sample to check far air bubbles, if bubbles are present remove cap and
continue fitling vial. Fill alt empty vials.

5. Return trip blank unaitered to the laboratory with sample vials.
Carefully pack all sample containers in ice to maintain 4 degrees Celsius.

Complete all information below and return with sample and trip blank to the laboratory.

Please provide all necessary information.

SAMPLING INFORMATION — COMPLETE THIS DOCUMENT IN INDELIBLE INK

Firm: Contact~Lopthd T 4,//"

Address: Wg/ﬂes,i ]é&?e Ko Wz /@w/ Xoym.aﬁy L 26 787
Telephone: 04 S22- 7 § 40> Fax:

Public Water System (PWS) 1.D.:
Describe Sample Location: 6.5/ /i/lfyl e W AAA //, I/ A ﬂ/k ZLFS 2

Sample Date: /2-29— /§  Sample Time: 7. £S #/¥ollected By Mg{é{ ;3 '7
Sample Witnessed By F%/y/ Date Received at Laboratory:

Preserved at Lab (Y/N): Proper Preservatives: Proper Containers Used:
Holding Times Observed: Disinfectant Residual:

Sample Temperature Upon Receipt: Received By:

Shipper(Tracking #:

Results Authorized By: Date:

2044 MEADOWBROOK ROAD | P.O. BOX 4657 | BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 | VOICE: 304-842-5285 | FAX: 304-842-6351
RIDGEFIELD BUSINESS CENTER | 25 CRIMSON CIRCLE | MARTINSBURG, WV 25403 | VOICE: 304-596-2084 | FAX: 304-596-2086
EMAIL: RELIANCELABS@WVDSL.NET | WEB: WWW.RELIANCELABS NET



From: 11/20/2018 11:46 #007 P.O0O4/030

Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory

2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.842.5285 | Fax: 304.842,5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086

[ ]
e I Ia n c e Certifications: WV Depariment of Healih #; 00354, 00443 | WV Depaniment of Envitonmental Protection 8: 158, 181
. MD Department of Environment #; 336, 337 | US Enviranmental Proteclion Agency #; WV00042, \WV00501
IR Y

Mili Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. ‘ Page 2 of 9
Romney, WV 26757

Lab Number: 296157-2018-DW  Sample ID:  Mill Creek #1
Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Anatyst MOL MRL

Analyte Group: Inorganics
T

©J 000080  mgd  EPA2008RS.4  11/4/2018 1258 TH  0.0005 0.001
Tolhon viorr  mg 12018 1258 TH 0004 001
Total Arsenic 0.0094 mg/l 11/1/2018 12:58 TH 0.001  0.005

rom - EUWG@,/CWW (wmf = 0.30 /a
Arzovul_ QAo 00 Mg/b.

ne

L ead — (5pall

Lo

Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laboratories Bridgeport, WV

Date Sampte Coflected: 10/2572018 9:10

Sample Submilted By: 0. Juoy

Date Sample Recelved: 10/29/2018 13:53

Sample temp. upon recelpl: 4.2 DsgC ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL

MDL - Minimum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Levef, USEPA Regulated J = Reported value is an est b ian is less (han the MRL

*Method Code: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS (N ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1994; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-846, 3rd ED; USEPA Manuat for Certification of
Laboratoriea Analyxing Drinking Water, S5th ED. in accordance with EPA Regulations, all reports, including raw data and quality i data, are tained by the laboratory for a
minimum of 5 years.

NOTE: ND ar Nat Detected indicates thal the anaiytical value oblained is below the minimum detectable limit (MDL)

RLLOOY




From: 11/20/2018 11:47 #007 P.OO0O5/030

Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory
2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport. WV 26330 Martinsburg, WV 25403

) Phone: 304.842,5285 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086

°
Re I la n ce Cenifications: WV Department of Health #: 00354, 00443 ] WV Department of Environmental Protection #: 158, 181

gl . MD Deparimen of Environment #: 336, 337 | US Environmental Protection Agency # WV00042, wvaQea1
A T A
CABORATORIL &

Mill Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 3of 9
Romney, W 26757

Lab Number: 296157-2018-DW  Sample ID:  Mili Creek #1
Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL

Analyte Group:  Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons

TPH - GRO ND mgfl SWB01SB/50308  11/5/2018 i5:58 ™ " 004 05
4-Bromochiorobenzene (Surrogate  99.1 % SWB80158 11/5/2018 156:59 ™ '

TPH - DRO ’ "ND mag# " SW80158/3535A  11/6/2018 9:27 ™ 0.68 1
TPH - ORO o TND T T mgn T SWB015B/3535A  11/6/2018 927 M " 054 ‘I
o-Terphenyl (Surrogate) 83.1 % SWB0158 111612018 927 ™

Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laboratories Bridgeport., wv

Date Sample Collected: 10/29/2018 9:10

Sample Submitted By: D. Juoy

Date Sampte Recelved: 1012612018 1353

Sample temp. upon receipt: 4.2 Dag C ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL.

MDL - Minimum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level. USEPA d J = Reported value IS an b is less than the MRL

*Methed Code: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPAMETHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANAL YSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1994; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-8486, 3rd €0D; USEPA Manual for Certification of

L dles Anatyzing ( 9 Water, 5th ED. In accordance with EPA Regulations, all reports, Including raw data and quality 1 data, are ined by the lab y for a
minimum of 5 years.

NOTE: ND o Not Detected indicates that the analytical value oblained is below the minimum detectable fimnit (MDL}

RLLOO)




From: 11/20/2018 11:47 #007 P.006/030

Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory

2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.842.5285 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086

MO Department of Environment #: 336, 337 | US Environmental Protection Agency #: WV00042, Wv00901

L]
Re l l a n ce Cenifications: WV Depariment of Haalth #: 00354, 00443 | WV Depariment of Environmental Protection #: 158, 181

Mill Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 4 of 9
Romney. wWv 26757

Lab Number: 296158-2018-DW  Sample ID: Faggili #2
Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL

Analyte Group: lInorqanics

Total Lead _ND " mgl EPA200.8RS4  11/1/2018  13:03 TH 0.0005  0.001
Total iron X 0.530 mo/l EPA200.8R54 1112018 13:03 TH 0.004  0.01
Total Arsenic ND mg/l EPA200.8R5.4  11/1/2018 13:03 TH 0.001  0.005

Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laboralories Bridgeport, WV

Date Sample Collected: 10/2972018 10,50

Sample Submitted By: D. JuDY

Date Sample Received: 10/29/2018 13:53

Sample temp. upon recelpt; 4.2 DegC ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL

MDL - Mintmum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level, USEPA Regulated J = Reported value Is an esti concer ion is iess than the MRL

*Method Code: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHCDS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS iN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1894; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-846, 3rd ED; USEPA Manuaf for Certification of
Laboratories Analyzing Drinking Water, Sth ED, tn d: with EPA Reguiatl all reports, including raw data and quatity control data, are malntained by the faboratory for a
minimum of 5 years.

NOTE: ND or Nat Detecled indicates that the analytical value obtained is beiow the minimum detectable timit (MDL)

RLLOOY




From:

11/20/2018 11:48 #007 P.OO7/030
Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory
2044 Meadowbraok Road | P.O, Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Martinshurg, WV 25403
Phone: 304.842.5285 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086

®
Re | I a n c e Centifications: WV Depariment of Health #: 00354, 00443 | WV Department of Environmental Protection #: 158, 181

MD Deparfment of Environment #: 336. 337 | US Environmenlel Protection Agency #: WV00042, WV00301

LABRORATORI

an
-

Mill Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 50f 9
Romney, W 26757

Lab Number: 296158-2018-DW  Sample ID:  Faggili #2

Milt Creek Ruritan Club
Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL
Analyte Group:  Jotal Petroleum Hydrocarbons
TPH-GRO “"ND mof " SWB015B/5030B  11/6/2018
4-Bromochlorobenzene (Surrogate 92 % swaoisB 11/6/2018
TPH - DRO . ) ._ND mgl SW80158/3535A 1 1/6/_29_1_ 8
TPH - ORO ND mgfl SWB015B/3535A  11/6/2018
o-Terphenyl (Surrogate) 110 % SWB8015B 11/6/2018
Remarks:
Analysis performed by Reliance Laboratories Bridgepori, WV
Date Sample Collected: 10/29/2018 10:50
Sample Submitted By: D. JudY
Date Sample Recelved: 10/26r2018 13:53
Sample temp. upon recelpt: 4.2 Deg C ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL
MOL - Minimum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit
MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level, USEPA Regulated 4 = Reported value i& an b tion is less than the MRL

*Method Cada: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYS(S OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1984; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-846, 3rd €D; USEPA Manual for Certification of
Lab ries Analyzing C ing Water, 5th ED. in accordance with EPA Reg all reports, including raw data and quality control data, are maintained by the [aboratary for a
minimum of § years.

NOTE: ND or Not Delected indicates that the anaiytical vatue obtained is below the minimum detectable limil (MDL}

R1LLOOY




From:

11/20/2018 11:48

Martinsburg Laboratory
Ridgefietd Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle

#0007 P.O0O8B8/030

Martinsburg, WV 25403
Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086

Reliance Laboratories, inc.
2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O, Box 4657
Bridgeport, WV 26330

) Phone: 304.842.5285 { Fax: 304.842.5351

Reliance

Centifications: WV Depariment of Healih #: 00354, 00443 | WV Department of Envirohmental Protection #: 158, 181
MD Depanment of Environment #: 336, 337 | US Environmental Protection Agency # WVG0042, WV00301

Mill Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018

408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 6 of 9
Romney, w 26757

Lab Number: 296159-2018-DW  Sample ID: High #3

Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method DatefTime Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL
Analyte Group Inorqanics

Totailead NO T mgn EPA200.8RS5.4  11/1/2018  13:08 TH 0.0005 0001
Totallron - % 1w mal EPA2008R54 ~ 11/1/2018  13:08 TH = 0.004 0.01
Total Arsenic ND mafl EPA 200 8 R5.4 11/1/2018 13:08 TH 0.001 0.005
Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laboratories Bridgepori, WV

Date Sampte Collected: 10/2912018 10:30
Sample Submitted By: 0. JUDY
Date Sampla Received: 10/29/2018 13:53

Sample lemp. upon receipt: 4.2 DegC ND = Not Detected al the MDL or MRL
MODL - Minimum Detectabie Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level, USEPA Regulated J = Reported vatue is an esli b ation is less than the MRL

“Method Coda: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINAT‘ON OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1984; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW.846, 3¢d ED; USEPA Manual for Certification of
Lab ing Orl g Water, 5th ED. in accordance with EPA Reguiations, all reports, including raw data and quality trol data, are d by the {aboratory for a
minimum of § years,

NOTE: NO or Nat Detected indicates that the analytical value obtained is below the minimum deteciabie limit {(MDL}

RLLODI




From: 11/20/2018 11:49 #007 P_.O09/030

Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory

2044 Meadowbrack Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.842.5285 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 { Fax: 304.596.2086

y)

o
Re I l a n ce Certifications: WV Depantment of Health #: 00354, 00443 | WV Department of Environmental Protection #; 168, 181
MD Department of Environment #: 336, 337 ] US Environmental Protection Agency #: WV00042, WV00801

LARORATORIES

Mil! Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 7 of 9
Romney, wv 26757

Lab Number: 296159-2018-DW  Sample ID: High #3
Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Vaiue Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL

Analyte Group:  Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons

TPH- GRO ND mg/l SW8015B/50308  11/6/2018 953 M 004 05
4-Bromochlorobenzene (Surrogate 102 % SWa0158 11/6/2018 953 T™

TPH-DRO ND mgh SWB015B/3535A  11/6/2018 10:49 ™ 0.68 1
TPH-0RO T ND mgft SWB015B/3535A  11/6/2018 10149 ™ 0.54 1
o~Terphenyl (Surrogate) 113 % SW4E015B 11/6/2018 10:48 ™

Remarks:

Analysis perfermed by Reliance Laborataries Bridgeport, WV

Date Sample Cotiected: 10/2912018 10:30

Sample Submitted By: D. Jupy

Date Sampie Recelved: 10/29/2018 13:53

Sampie temp. upon recelpt: 4.2 DegC ND = Not Detected at the MOL or MRL

MDL - Minimum Detectable Limtt MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Leve}, USEPA Regutated J = Reparted vaiue is an b ation is less than the MRL.

“Method Code: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ARALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERIIINAT(ON OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1994; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-846, 3rd ED; USEPA Manual for Certification of
Lab Ori Water, 5th ED. In accordance with EPA Reg 18, all reports, including raw data and quallity control data, are Ined by the | y fora
minimum of 5 years.

NOTE: ND or Naot Detected indicates that the analytical value eblained is below the minimum detectabla fimit (MDL)

RL1.007




From: 11/20/2018 11:49 #007 P.O10/030

Refiance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory

2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center | 25 Crimson Circle

Bridgeport, WV 26320 Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.842.5205 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304.596.2086
Relian

MD Department of Environment #: 336, 337 | US Environmental Protection Agency # WV00042, WV00801

p v
v

vy oar

e Cenifications. WV Department of Health #: 00354, 00443 { WV Depariment of Environmenial Prolection #: 158, 181

Mill Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 15, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. Page 8 of 9
Romney, WV 26757

Lab Number: 296160-2018-DW  Sample ID: White Pine #4
Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL

Analyte Group: |norganics

Total Lead ' ND mgd  EPA200.8R54 1112018 1312 TH 0.0005 0.001
Total fron 0219 mgit EP. ; 1312 TH ) 0.004 0.01
Total Arsenic ND mg/t .BRS5.4 1312 TH 0.001  0.005

Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laborataries Bridgeport, WV

Date Sample Collected: 10/29/2018 10:50

Sample Submitted By: D. JubDY

Date Sample Received: 10/29/2018 13:53

Sampie tamp. upon receipt: 4.2 DegC ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL

MDL - Minimum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level, USEPA Regulated J = Reportad value is an estil b Is less than the MRL

*Mothod Code: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Reav. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1994; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOLID WASTE, SW-846, 3rd ED; USEPA Manual for Certification of
Laboratories Analyzing Drinking Water, 5th ED. In d with EPA i all reports, including raw data and quality control data, are malntained by the y fora
minimum of § years.

NOTE: ND or Net Detectad indicates that the anaiylical value oblained is below the minimum detectable kimit {MOL})

RLLO0Y




From: 11/20/2018 11:50 #007 P.O11/030

Reliance Laboratories, Inc. Martinsburg Laboratory

2044 Meadowbrook Road | P.O. Box 4657 Ridgefield Business Center { 25 Crimson Circle
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Martinsburg, WV 25403

Phone: 304.842.5285 | Fax: 304.842.5351 Phone: 304.596.2084 | Fax: 304,596.2086

[ ]
Re I la n ce Centifications: WV Depanment of Realth #: 00354, 00443 | WV Department of Environmental Protection #: 158, 181

MO Department of Enviconment #: 336, 337 | US Eavironmental Protection Agency #: W\00042, WV00901

LABORATORIES

Milt Creek Ruritan Club Thursday, November 135, 2018
408 West Ridge Loop Rd. ‘ Page 9 of 8
Romney, VW 26757

Lab Number: 296160-2018-DW  Sample ID:  White Pine #4

Mill Creek Ruritan Club

Parameter Value Units Method Date/Time Analyzed Analyst MDL MRL
Anaiyte Group: Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons
TPH-GRO ND mg/l SWSQ1_SB/50308 11/6/2018 1052 ™ 663__63 _________
4-Bromochlorobenzene (Surrogate 76.7 % SwWa0158 11/6/2018 10:562 T™
TPH-DRO TND ‘mg/l SWBQ15B/3535A  11/6/2018 11:30 T™ 068 1
TPH - ORO ND mg/l SW8015B/3535A 1 1I6/201_ 8 11:30 T™ 0.54 1
o-Terpheny! (Surrogate) 843 % SWB80158 11/6/2018 11:30 ™

Remarks:

Analysis performed by Reliance Laboratories Bridgeport, WV

Date Sample Collacted: 10/2972018 10:50

Samgle Submitted By: D. JUDY

Date Sample Received: 107292018 13:53

Sample temp. upon receipt: 4.2 Deg C ND = Not Detected at the MDL or MRL

MDL - Minimum Detectable Limit MRL - Minimum Reporting Limit

WMCL - Maximum Contaminant Level, USEPA Regulated J = Reported vatue is an b Is less than the MRL

=Mothod Cade: STANDARD METHODS ONLINE ED; US EPA METHODS FOR THE CHEMICAL ANALYSIS OF WATER AND WASTES, Rev. 83; US EPA METHODS FOR THE
DETERMINATION OF METALS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLES, May 1894; TEST METHODS FOR EVALUATING SOL(D WASTE, SW-846, 3rd ED; USEPA Manual for Certification of
Laboratories Analyzing Drinking Water, 5th ED. {n accordance with EPA Regutath all raports, including raw data and quality control data, are maintalned by the y fora
minimum of 5 years.

NOTE: ND or Not Detected indicates that the analytical value abtained is below the minimum detectable fimit (MDL)

RLLOG)
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ro z

RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSTS AND CONSULTANTS

BRIDGEPORT, wv www.Reliancel.abs net MARTINSBURG, WV

Certifications: WV Oepartment of Health #: 00354, 00433 | WV Depaniment of Ervironmental Protaction #: 158, 181
MD Depaniment of Environment #: 336, 337] US Environmental Protection Agency ¥: WV00042, WVD0OS01

WATER SUPPLY SAMPLING - CHA.IN OF CUSTODY & SAMPLE COLLECTION PROCEDURE

1. Samples should be grab samples and should be taken from a cold water tap where drinking water or water
for human consumption is normally obtained.

2. Sample botties should be handied aseptically to prevent contamination of samples. Do not touch the inside
of the botties or caps. Do not allow either to touch the faucet.

3. Open the cold water tap and allow water to run evenly for three to five minutes in order to equilibrate system.
Generally, the water temperalure will stabilize indicating complete equilibration.

4. Fill all containers completely allowing no air space to remain.

MICROBIOLOGICAL/BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLES ONLY

Collect at least 100 m! of sample (fill to the mark on the sample container). Allow one (1) inch of airspace in the
sample container. Water taps selected for sampling must be free of aerators, strainers, hose attachments, mixing
devices and purification devices. THE SAMPLE CONTAINER IS STERILE. The pill included in the container
removes chlorine residual. Samples should be analyzed within 30 hours of collection (HPC 8 hours). Samples
should remain < or = 10 degrees C during shipment.

5. Close bottles lightly. Write name, date, time of sampling, and area where sample was taken on the bottie
and on the Chain-of-Custody form.

6. Carefully pack alt sample containers when shipping to the laboratory.

tabilizing reagents which are corrosive and should be handled

wcarefully. If reagents’come’in contact with skin, flush*with witer.

SAMPLING INFORMATION - COMPLETE THIS DOCUMENT IN INDELIBLE INK

Firm: Gontact,_owt/ed e ﬁ?

Address: L& wes 7 /45/};& /00,/ A’Zt{/ @m,@f_w}é Zs5 7
Telephongﬁ@%» Y22 22'{2 Fax: Public Water System (PWS) 1.D.:
Describe Sample Location: <44 S / %@/£ru% Z He /éﬁﬂ P te AL PS>
Sample Date:zp-2¢- 4 Samplg Time: £ 757 7= Collected By: ppﬂg 7 Jux Z
Sample Witnessed By: — T o Va2 4 /@/ ] Date Received at Laboratory:

Preserved at Lab (Y/N): Pr‘oper Preservatives: Proper Containers Used:

Holding Times Observed: Disinfectant Residual: Received By:

Sample Temperature Upon Receipt: Shipper/Tracking #:

- Results Authorized By: ' Date:

2043 MEADOWBROOK ROAD | P.0. BOX 4657 | BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 | VOICE: 3046425285 | FAX: 304-842-6351
RIDGEFIELD BUSINESS CENTER | 25 CRIMSON CIRCLE | MARTINSBURG, WV 25403 | VOICE: 304-506-2084 | FAX: 304-506-2086
EMAIL; RELIANCELABS@WVDSL.NET | WEB: WWW.RELIANCELABS.NET
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THE LEADER IN ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING

ANALYTICAL REPORT

TestAmerica Laboratories, inc.
TestAmerica Nashville

2960 Foster Creighton Drive
Nashville, TN 37204

Tel: (615)726-0177

TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1

Client Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160
fFor:

Reliance Laboratories Inc

PO BOX 4657
Bridgeport, West Virginia 26330

Attn: Tenley Miller

downJusCrpundult

Authorized for release by:

11/8/2018 5:30:24 PM
Jennifer Gambill, Project Manager |
(615)301-5044

jennifer.gambili@testamericainc.com

The test resulls in this report mee! all 2003 NELAC and 20089 TNI! requirements for accredited
paramelers, exceplions are noled in this report. This report may not be reproduced except in full.
and with written approval from the laborafory. For questions please contact the Project Manager
at the e-mail address or telephone number listed on this page.

This report has been electronically signed and authorized by the signatory. Electronic signalure is
intended (o be the legally binding equivalent of a lraditionally handwritten signature.

Visit us at: - ;

www.testam ; ; Resulls relate only to the items tested and the sample(s) as received by the laboratory.
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Client; Reliance L.aboratories In¢c TestAmerica Job iD: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Table of Contents

CoverPage ... ... ... ... ... .. . . . 1
TableofContents . .. ... ... .. .. .. . ... .. . . . ... 2
Sample Summary ... ... .. 3
CaseNarrative . . ... ... ... ... ... . .. .. . . 4
Definitions . . . ... .. . S
ClientSampleResults . .. ....... .. ... ... .. .. .. ... .. ........ 6
QCSampleResults . .......... .. ... ... .. .. .., 10
QC AssoCiation . .. ... 11
Chronicle . ... ... . . 12
Method Summary ......... . ... . . 13
Certification Summary ... ....... ... ... .. ... 14
Chainof Custody . . ............. . ... .. ... . 15

TestAmerica Nashville
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Sample Summary
Client: Reliance Laboratories inc TestAmerica Job I1D; 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Lab Sample ID Cfient Sample ID Matrix Collected Received

490-162266-1 296157-2018-DW T Water 10/29/18 09:10 10/34/18 10:00
490-162266-2 296158-2018-DW Water 10/29/18 10:50 10/31/18 10:00
490-162266-3 296159-2018-DW Water 70/29/18 10:30 10/31/18 10:00
490-1622664 296160-2018-DW Water 10/29/18 10:50 10/31/18 10:00

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 3 of 17 11/8/2018
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Case Narrative
Client; Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Job I5: 480-162266-1

Laboratory: TestAmerica Nashville

Narrative

Job Narrative
490-162266-1

Comments
No additional comments.

Receipt
The samples were received on 10/31/2018 10:00 AM; the samples arrived in good condition, properly preserved and, where required, on
ice. The temperature of the cooler at receipt was 2.5° C.

GC Semi VOA
Method(s) RSK-175: Insufficient sample volume was available to perform a matrix spike/matrix spike dupficate (MS/MSD) associated with
analytical batch 490-555810.

No additional analytical or quality issues were noted, other than those described above or in the Definitions/Glossary page.

TestAmerica Nashville
Page 40f17 11/8/2018
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Definitions/Glossary

Client: Reliance Laboratories inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK /296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Glossary

Abbreviation These commonly used abbreviations may or may not be present in this report.

n Listed under the "D" column to designate that the resuit is reported on a dry weight basis
%R Percent Recovery B
CFL Contains Free Liquid

CNF Contains No Free Liquid

DER Duplicate Error Ratio (normalized absolute difference)

Di Fac Dilution Factor

oL Detection Limit (DoD/DOE)

DL, RA,.RE, IN Indicates a Ditution, Re-analysis, Re-extraction, or additional initial metals/anion analysis of the sample
DLC ) Decision Level Concenfration (Radiochemistry)

EDL Estimated Detection Limit (Dioxin)

LOD Limit of Detection (DoD/DOE)

LoQ Limit of Quantitation (DoD/DOE)

MDA Minimum Detectable Activity {(Radiochemistry)

MDC Minimum Detectable Concentration {Radiochemiatry)

MDL Method Detection Limit

ML Minimum Level (Dioxin)

NC Not Calculated

ND Not Detected at the reporting Fimit (or MDL or EDU if shown)

PQL Practical Quantitation Limit

Qc Quality Contro!

RER Relative Error Ratio (Radiochemistry)

RL Reporting Limit or Requested Limit (Radiochemistry)

RPD Relative Percent Difference, a measure of the relative difference beh two points
TEF Toxicity Equivalent Factor (Dioxin)

TEQ Toxicity Equivalent Quotient (Dioxin)

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 5 of 17 11/8/2018
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From:
Client Sample Resuits

Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 286157, 296158, 296159, 296160
Client Sample ID: 296157-2018-DW _ ' o ' Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-1
Date Collected: 10/29/18 09:10 Matrix: Water
PateRecelved: 1038000 e R , N
o~
| Method: RSK-175 - Dissolved Gases in Water
, Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL unit D Prepared Analyzed DH Fac
f Butane - ND i 10.0 5.80 ugll - 11/08/18 1153 1
| Ethane 222 5.00 270 ugit 11/08/18 11:53 1
| Methane g0 37,8 MJ/[_ 400 136 ugil 11/08/18 13:15 80
il Propane ND 5.00 3.30 uglt 11/08/18 11:53 1
’ Surrogate ¥%Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepareq Analyzed Dil Fac
| Acetylene (Sum) "" a3 70.7130 “1108/18 1153 7

> 10 mg(L yiells oqlair ontihm)

10- 20 g/ - MeviiwIng ag3abU
<10 My L . SaH .

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 6 of 17 11/8/2018
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#007 P.020/030

Client Sample Resulits
Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK /296157, 296158, 296159, 296160
Client Sample ID: 296158-2018-DW Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-2
Date Collected: 10/29/18 10:50 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00
Method: RSK-175 - Dissolved Gases in Water
! Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
. Butane ND Moo 580 ug/l 11/08/18 12:00 1
! Ethane 9.89 5.00 270 uglL 11/08/18 12:00 1
| Methane 1s00 139 m9 L. o 86.0 uglL 11/08/18 12:52 a0
| Propane ND 5.00 3.30 ugil 11/08/18 12:00 1
Surrogate Y%Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fae
" Acelylene (Surr) 87 70130 11/08/18 12:00 1

Page 7 of 17

TestAmerica Nashville

11/8/2018
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Client Sample Results
Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job 1D: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 286157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Client Sample ID: 296159-2018-DW ' """ Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-3
Date Coliected: 10/29/18 10:30 Matrix: Water

Method: RSK-175 - Dissolved Gases in Water
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
Butahe N - 10.0 580 ugiL - " T11/08/18 12:04 1
| Ethane ND 5.00 270 ug/l 11/08/18 12:04 1
Methane 7.90 0 . 0 07ﬁ mJLS.OO 1.70 ug/L 11/06/18 12:04 1
Propane ND 5.00 3.30 ug/l 11/08/18 12:04 1
Surrogate %Recavery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed Dil Fae
Acetylene (Surr) 86 70.130 11/08/18 12:04 1

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 8 of 17 11/8/2018
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Client Sample Results
Client; Reliance Laboratories inc
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Client Sample ID: 296160-2018-DW
Date Collected: 10/29/18 10:50
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00

Method: RSK-175 - Dissolved Gases in Water

TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1

Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-4
Matrix: Water

, Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fac
! Butane ND - 10.0 5.80 ug/l 11/08/18 12:23 1
E Ethane 113 5.00 2.70 ug/L 11/08/18 12:33 1
| Methane 0 (.91 "y L 100 34.0 ugll 11/08/18 12:58 20
E Propane ND 5.00 3.30 wugl 11/08/18 12:33 1
| Surrogate Y%Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed DIl Fac
. Acetyiene (Sur) s 70130 11/08/18 12:33 1

Page 9 of 17

TestAmerica Nashville
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QC Sample Results
Client: Reliance Laboratories inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Method: RSK-175 - Dissoh)ed Ga§§$ ”iﬁm\"ﬂ'l-éter

Lab Sample ID: MB 490-555810/6 Client Sample ID: Method Blank
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 555810
MB MB
Analyte Result Qualifier RL MDL Unit D Prepared Analyzed Dil Fae
Bulane ND 10.0 580 ugil - 11/08/18 11:19 D
| Ethane ND 5.00 2.70 ugiL 11/08/18 11:19 1
¢ Methane ND 5.00 170 wgll 11/08/18 11:19 1
Propane ND 5.00 330 ugit 11/08/18 11:19 1
M8 mB
: Surrogate %Recovery Qualifier Limits Prepared Analyzed DIl Fac
: Acetylene (Sur) 96 "T70.130 1108718 11:19 1
Lab Sample ID: LCS 490-555810/7 Client Sample ID; Lab Control Sample
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
i Analysis Batch: 555810
Spike LCS Les %Rec.
Analyte Added Resdlt Qualifier  Unit D  %Rec Limits
Butane 1020 907.9 ug/L - 89  85.115
Ethane 527 494.1 ug/L 94  85.115
| Methane 287 267.5 ug/iL 83  B85.115
Propane 771 707.3 ug/L 92 85.115
LCS LCS
Surrogate . %Recovery Qualifier Limits
i Acelylene (Surr) 96 70.130
Lab Sample ID: LCSD 490-555810/8 Client Sample {D: Lab Control Sample Dup
Matrix: Water Prep Type: Total/NA
Analysis Batch: 555810
Spike LEsSD Lcsb %Rec. RPD
Analyte Added Result Qualifier  Unit D %Rec Limits RPD  Limit
Butane 1020 895.6 ugiL - 88  85.115 1 30
i Ethane 527 489.1 ug/L 93  85.115 1 30
\ Methane 287 259.6 ugh. 91 85.115 3 30
Prapane m 691.2 ug/L 90 85.115 2 30
LCSD LCSD
' Surrogate Y%Recovery Qualifier Limits
| Acetylene (Sur) 82 70.130

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 10 of 17 : 11/8/2018
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QC Association Summary

Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

Analysis Batch: 555810

Lab Sample ID Client Sample D Prep Type Matrix Method Prep Batch
490-162266-1 296157-2018-DW " TotaWNA Water RSK-175
| 490-162266-1 296157-2018-DW Total/NA Water RSK-175
| 490-162266-2 296158-2018-DW Total/NA Water RSK-175
| 490-162266-2 296158-2018-DW Total/NA Water RSK-175
490-162266-3 296159-2018-DW Total/NA Water RSK-175
| 490-162266-4 296160-2018-DW Tolal/NA Water RSK-175
| 490-162266-4 296160-2018-DW TolalNA Waler RSK-175
. MB 490-555810/6 Method Blank TolaliNA Water RSK-175
* LCS 490-555810/7 Lab Control Sample Total/NA Water RSK-175
LCSD 490-555810/8 Lab Control Sample Oup Total/NA Water RSK-175

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 11 of 17 11/8/2018
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11/20/2018 11:59
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Lab Chronicle

Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160
Client Sample ID: 296157-2018-DW Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-1
Date Collected: 10/29/18 09:10 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00 L
: Bateh Batch D Initiat Final Batch Prepared
( Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Amount Amount Number or Analyzed  Anslyst Lab
! TotaliNA Analysis RSK-175 - 1 21 mL 29 mL 555810 11/08/18 1153 AAB TAL NSH
Total/NA Analysis RSK-175 80 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 13:15  AAB TAL NSH
Client Sample ID: 296158-2018-DW Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-2
Date Collected: 10/29/18 10:50 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00 o
Batch Batch 0il {nitial Final Batch Prepared
2 Prep Type Type Method Run Factor A t A nt Number or Analyzed  Analyst Lab
{ TotaliNA Analysis RSK-175 1 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 12200 AAB TAL NSH
\ TotalNA Analysis RSK-175 40 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 12:52 AAB TAL NSH
Client Sample ID: 296159-2018-DW - Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-3
Date Collected: 10/29/18 10:30 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00
i“ Batch Batch Dil Initial Final Batch Prepared
i Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Amount Amount Number or Analyzed  Analyst Lab
| Total/NA Analysis RSK-175 1 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 12:04 AAB TAL NSH
Client Sample {D: 296160-2018-DW Lab Sample ID: 490-162266-4
Date Collected: 10/29/18 10:50 Matrix: Water
Date Received: 10/31/18 10:00 ~ o o o
; ) Batch Batch Dit Initial Final Batch Prepared
% Prep Type Type Method Run Factor Amount Amount Number or Analyzed  Analyst tab
i Total/NA Analysis RSK-175 h 1 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 12:33  AAB TAL NSH
H
| Total/NA Analysis RSK-175 20 21mL 21mL 555810 11/08/18 12:58 AAB TAL NSH

Laboratory References:

TAL NSH = TestAmerica Nashville, 2960 Foster Creighton Drive, Nashville, TN 37204, TEL (615)726-0177

Page 12 of 17

TestAmerica Nashville
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Method Summary
Client: Reliance Laboratories Inc TestAmerica Job 1D: 490-162266-1
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160
Method . Method Description Protocol Laboratory
RSK175 T " Dissolved Gases in Water RSK TAL NSH

Protocol References:

RSK = Sample Prep And Calculations For Dissolved Gas Analysis In Water Sampies Using A GC Headspace Equilibration Technique, RSKSOP-175,
Rev, 0, B/11/34, USEPA Research Lab

Laboratory References:
TAL NSH = TestAmerica Nashville, 2960 Foster Creighton Drive, Nashville, TN 37204, TEL (615)726-0177

TestAmerica Nashville

Page 13 of 17 11/8/2018
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Accreditation/Certification Summary
Client: Reliance Laboratories inc
Project/Site: RSK / 296157, 296158, 296159, 296160

#007 P.O27/030

TestAmerica Job ID: 490-162266-1

Laboratory: TestAmerica Nashville

Expiration Date

i Authority Program EPA Region {dentification Number
i West Virginia DEP State Program T a T

Page 14 of 17

02-26-19
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THE LEADER IN ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING

Nashville, TN COOLER RECEIPT FORM

TestAmeri
= T

490-162266 Chain of Custody

Cooler Recelved/Opened On___10-31-2018_@__ 10:00

L .
Time Samples Removed From Cooter, (2.14 Tirne Samples Placed In Starage { fA 2-5 (2 Hour Window)
1. Tracking # ’ qSJ (last 4 digits, FedEx) Courler: _FedEx_

IR Gun ID___ 14740456, pH Strip Lot Chiorine Strip Lot

2. Temperature of rep. sample or tamp biank when opened:Z 'S- Degrees Celslus

3. If item #2 temperature Is 0°C or less, was the representative sample or temp blank frozen? YES NO.{NA ;
4. Were custody seals on outside of coaler? YES.. .NA f
if yes, how many and where: ,
5. Waere the seats ntact, signed, and dated correctly? YES.. NO.. )
6. Wore custody papers Inside cooler? %".NA
1 certtfy that t opened the cooler and answered questions 1-6 (intial
7. Were custody seals on contalners: YES @ and Intact YES...NO./
Were these signed and dated correctly? YES...NO..
8. Packing mat’! used? Plastic bag Peanuts Vermiculite Foam [nsert Paper Other None
9. Cooling process: Ice-pack ice (direct contact} DOryice Other None ‘
10. Did ali containers arrive in good condition (unbrokan)? ...NO...NA
11. Were all container {abels compiete (#, date, signed, pres., etc)? ...NO...NA
12, DId all container labels and tags agree with custody papers? ..NO...NA |
13a. Were VOA vials raceived? @.,.No..‘m ‘
b. Was there any ohservable headspace present In any VOA viat? YES@..NA ;
. h Larger than this. ‘
14, Was there a Trip Blank in thls cooler? YES..@...NA t muitiple éoolers. sequence #
| certify that | unloaded the cooler and answered questions 7-14 (intial) ' x
15a. On pres’d bottles, did pH test strips suggest preservation reached the correct pH level? YES...NO.{N. ;
b. Did the bottia labels Indicate that the correct preservatlvas were used %...NO...NA :
16, Was residual chiorine present? YES...NO...@ }
1 certify that | checked for chiorine and pH as per SOP and answered guestions 15-16 (intial A - 3’ )
17. Were custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc)? ..NO...NA ,
18. Did you sign the custody papers in the appropriate place? ...NO...NA i
19. Were comrect contalners used for the analysis requested? WNO...NA i
20. Was sufficlent amount of sample sent {n each container? ESL..NO...NA ]
i certify that | entered this project into LIMS and answered questions 17-20 (intlal) J T i
cetify | ached a label with the unique LIMS number to each container fintial A2 ‘
21. Were there Non-Conformance issues at login? YES@Was a NCM generated? YES@...# i
|
BIS = Broken in shipment
Coolar Receipt Form.doe LF-! Revised 8/23/17

End of Form
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#007 P.0O29/030

11/20/2018 12:01

From:

L1 0 91 abed

8102/8/11

RXPrunco-Nash

RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC. - CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD

2044 MEADOWBROOK ROAD O RIDGEFIELD BUSINESS CENTER

POST OFFICE BOX 4657 . 490 25 CRIMSON CIRCLE

BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330 Lac: 66 MARTINSBURG, WV 25403

TEL. (304) 842-5285 « FAX (304) 842.5351 4G22 TEL. (304) 596-2084 + FAX (304) 596-2086

E-MAIL reliancelabs @ wvdsi.net

INTERNET www.Reliancelabs.net

*CLIENT NAME
*ADDRESS S SHEET NO. OF
CUSTOMER # “TEL.# FAX # ,wm \
‘SAMPLER(S) _ ). Juaoly E-MAIL A 2/0)/ %o | PROJECT/REMARKS
uasoratony# | woare | nwe (g1 WX - ERsTC] M OF [vos hesve | HoL |NaoH |macT o O e e e o O P R T e
wla lqaol M Pw \ v ¥ A3\53-0IK -DW
w'sO _ G5 - S0I8-Dind
10230 80 \SG- OI8-DwY
10" i\ % % N 8QL\L20 —-Q0I18- DWW
SAMPLES DO___~~ DO NOT MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR HOLDING TIMES REMARKS:
SAMPLES DO__~~DO NOT MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR CHEMICAL PRESERVATIVES T, </ o PWS#
SAMPLES DO____~"DO NOT MEET USEPA GUIDELINES FOR SAMPLE CONTAINERS A 4
SAMPLES ARE_ ~~__ ARE NOT. FOR REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PURPOSES
RELIND *RECEIVED BY:
” PRINT: ——— ; WEATHER/TEMPERATURE:
: 0 RUSH STATUS (nmaw accesmance }

PRINT:
SIGN:

*** ADDITIONAL LABORATORY FEES MAY APPLY***

EXTENT OF LIABILITY

“RECEVED BY:
PRINT: Javeerts  Je Ao~

SHOULD RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC. BE AT FAULT AND ANY DISPUTE ARISE REGARDING ANALYTICAL DATA

ED BY THE L
THE EXTENT OF THE UABILITY TD AEUANCE WILL BE A DUPLIGATE ANALYSIS OF THAT SAMPLE (PROVIDING ADEQUATE SAMPLE REMAINS) OR
A REFUND OF THE ANALYTICAL FEE. N NO EVENT WILL AELIANGE (ABORATORIES BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES INCLUDING BUT NOT UMTED TO
DIRECT, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING FROM SUGH DISPUTE,

ARY,

NOTE: TYPICAL SAMPLE TURN AROUND FOR RQUTINE SAMPLES IS § TO 10 WORKING DAYS. THIS IN NOT A GUARANTEE THAT SAMPLES WILL BE
COMPLETED IN THIS TIME FRAME, HOWEVER. NON-ROUTINE SAMPLES MAY RETDUIRE ADCITIONAL TWME.

SIGN: Tive: 100 sian: EIJ
ORTENNE “RECEVED BY:

*COURIER: DATE: PRINT:

TRACKING #: TIME: SIGN:

—

FATORE COVPLETED BY CLIENT

ORIGINAL CHAIN OF CUSTODY DOCUMENT MUST BE EXECUTED IN INK

WHITE - LABORSTORY YELLOW - CLIENT




From: 11/20/2018 12:02 #007 P.O30/030

RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSTS AND CONSULTANTS

BRIDGEPORT, W www.Reliancelabs.nel MARTINSBURG, WV

Certificatians: WV Department of Heatth #: 00354, 00423 | WV Department of Environmental Protection ¥: 158, 181 |
MD Department of Enviconmenl #: 336, 337} US Environmental Protection Agancy #: WV00042, WV00801

Tuesday, October 30, 2018 49 0 -1 6 2 266

TestAmerica - Nashville
2960 Foster Creighton Drive
Nashville, TN 37204 , 3

Please analyze the following sample(s) for: Dissolved Methane/Ethane/Butane/Propane

Please identify as:

296157-2018-DW DATE/TIME SAMPLED: 10/29/2018 9:10 :
296158-2018-DW . DATE/TIME SAMPLED: 10/29/2018 10:50 5
296159-2018-DW DATE/TIME SAMPLED: 10/29/2018 10:30 '
296160-2018-DW DATE/TIME SAMPLED: 10/29/2018 10:50

Sampled by: D.Judy

PLEASE SEND RESULTS & INVOICE TO:

RELIANCE LABORATORIES, INC.
ATTN: TENLEY MILLER

P.O. BOX 4657

BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330

tmiller@wyvdsl.net

Thank You |
|

RIDGEFIELD BUSINESS CENTER | 25 CRIMSON CIRGLE | MARTINSBURG, WV 25403 | VOICE: 304-536-2084 | FAX: 304-596-2086

!

{

|

2044 MEADOWBROOK ROAD | P.O. BOX 4657 | BRIDGEPORT, WV 28330 | VOICE: 304-842-5285 | FAX: 304-842-5351 |
|

i
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Amo Oliverio

Biological and Environmental Technology Coordinator\Faculty

EASTERN Eastern WV Community and Technical College

West Virginia Community & Technical College

December 12, 2019
To whom it may concern,

A few months ago, Mr. Judy visited my students at Eastern WV Community and Technical College with
an almost unbelievable story. He showed us a video of him igniting flowing tap water on fire, reviewed
water analysis reports, and described disease incidences involving the citizens of the Purgitsville area.
Impassioned by the story, my students and | began scouring the scientific literature to better understand
the health risks associated with some of the contaminants found in the drinking water the families of
Purgitsviile have unknowingly been drinking.

The flaming water is due to amounts of methane, ethane, and acetylene, which are all extremely
flammable natural gases. Exposure to these gases can cause headaches, dizziness, nausea, vomiting, and
loss of coordination, and possible suffocation. Many sources stated that these natural gases have not
been tested for their ability to cause reproductive harm, which is a possibility and needs further study.

Some of the wells also tested positive for small amounts of arsenic. Arsenic is a heavy metal that can
form compounds that may build up in tissues with high fat content until they become toxic. Arsenic
increases the risk of cancer, especially in the lung, biadder, skin, kidney, and liver. A study in Chile
discovered a higher mortality rate of liver cancer in a population whose drinking water contained small
amounts of arsenic. The liver cancer rate was especially high in children.

On top of the list of the most concerning contaminants found were two known cancer-causing forms of
the radioactive element, radium (radium 226 and radium 228). Radium is a radioactive element that
occurs when uranium naturally decays deep in the Earth. Ingested radium is initially absorbed into the
blood. What is not eliminated in the urine accumulates in the kidney, soft tissues, and especially in the
bones of humans. As the radium bioaccumulates, or builds up in the body over time, the incidence and
mortality risk of cancer greatlv increases, especially breast, liver, stomach, and many types of bone
cancer.

Just one of these contaminants in drinking water would be a major concern, let alone the combination
all of these carcinogenic toxins in a family’s drinking water. The medical community have yet to clearly
define the health risks of these contaminants, especially when ingesting small amounts in various
combinations over long periods of time and should be thoroughly explored in the future. In the
meantime, the people of Purgitsville need to have access to clean and healthy drinking water for
themselves and their future children.

Sincerely, |

Amo Oliverio

316 Eastern Drive phene: (304) 434-8000
Moorefield, WV 26836 fax: (304) 434-7000
www.EasternWV.edu toll free: (877) 982-2322 B}
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The Health Advisory (HA) Program, sponsored by the EPA’s Office of Water (OW), publishes
concentrations of drinking water contaminants at Drinking Water Specific Risk Level Concentration for
cancer (10 Cancer Risk) and concentrations of drinking water contaminants at which noncancer
adverse health effects are not anticipated to occur over specific exposure durations - One-day, Ten-day,
and Lifetime - in the Drinking Water Standards and Health Advisories (DWSHA) tables. The One-day
and Ten-day HAs are for a 10 kg child and the Lifetime HA is for a 70 kg adult. The daily drinking
water consumption for the 10 kg child and 70 kg adult are assumed to be 1 L/day and 2 L/day,
respectively. The Lifetime HA for the drinking water contaminant is calculated from its associated
Drinking Water Equivalent Level (DWELY), obtained from its RfD, and incorporates a drinking water
Relative Source Contribution (RSC) factor of contaminant-specific data or a default of 20% of total
exposure from all sources. Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs) and Maximum Contaminant Level
Goals (MCLGs) for some regulated drinking water contaminants are also published.

HAs serve as the informal technical guidance for unregulated drinking water contaminants to assist
Federal, State and local officials, and managers of public or community water systems in protecting
public health as needed. They are not to be construed as legally enforceable Federal standards. EPA’s
OW has provided MCLs, MCLGs, RfDs, One-Day HAs, Ten-day HAs, DWELSs, Lifetime HAs,
Drinking Water Specific Risk Level Concentration for cancer (10* Cancer Risk), and Cancer
Descriptors in the DWSHA tables. HAs are intended to protect against noncancer effects. The 10™
Cancer Risk level provides information concerning cancer effects. The MCL values for specific drinking
water contaminants must be used for regulated contaminants in public drinking water systems.

The DWSHA tables are revised periodically by the OW so that the benchmark values are consistent with
the most current Agency assessments. Reference dose (RfD) values are updated to reflect the values in
the Integrated Risk Information System (IRIS) and the Office of Pesticide Programs (OPP)
Reregistration Eligibility Decisions (REDs) documents. The associated DWEL is recalculated
accordingly. The 2018 DWSHA tables do not reflect assessments from IRIS or OPP published from
2012 to 2018. The DWSHA tables are currently undergoing a modernization effort to move the relevant
HA information into a web-based format. This posting of the 2018 DWSHA tables is an intermediate
step to address typographical errors and include health advisories published since the 2012 tables were
published.

A Lifetime noncancer benchmark is made available to risk assessment managers for comparison to the
cancer risk level drinking water concentration (10" Cancer Risk) and to determine whether the
noncancer Lifetime HA or the cancer risk level drinking water concentration provides a more
meaningful scenario-specific risk reduction. In this regard, the Office of Water defines the Lifetime HA
as the concentration in drinking water that is not expected to cause any adverse noncarcinogenic effects
for a lifetime of exposure, whereas the 10 Cancer Risk is the concentration of the chemical contaminant
in drinking water that is associated with a specific probability of cancer. The Office of Water also
advises consideration of the more conservative cancer risk levels (107, 10, found in the IRIS or OPP
RED source documents, if it is considered more appropriate for exposure-specific risk assessment.
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Risk Specific Level Concentration: The concentration of the chemical contaminant in drinking water
or air providing cancer risks of 1 in 10,000, 1 in 100,000, or 1 in 1,000,000.

SDWR: Secondary Drinking Water Regulations. Non-enforceable Federal guidelines regarding
cosmetic effects (such as tooth or skin discoloration) or aesthetic effects (such as taste, odor, or color) of
drinking water.

TT: Treatment Technique. A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking
water.

Uit Risk: The unit risk is the quantitative estimate in terms of either risk per pg/L drinking water or
risk per pg/m’ air breathed.
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ABBREVIATIONS

D Draft

DWEL Drinking Water Equivalent Level
DWSHA Drinking Water Standards and Health Advisories
F Final

HA Health Advisory

I Interim

IRIS Integrated Risk Information System
MCL Maximum Contaminant Level
MCLG Maximum Contaminant Level Goal
NA Not Applicable

NOAEL No-Observed-Adverse-Effect Level
OPP Office of Pesticide Programs

ow Office of Water

P Proposed

Pv Provisional

RED Registration Eligibility Decision
Reg Regulation

RID Reference Dose

TT Treatment Technique

Page viii of viii
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Secondary Drinking Water Regulations
Chemicals CAS Number Status SDWR

Aluminum 7428-90-5 F 0.05t0 0.2 mg/L
Chloride 7647-14-5 F 250 mg/L
Color NA F 15 color units
Copper 7440-50-8 F 1.0 mg/L
Corrosivity NA F non-corrosive
Fluoride 7681494 F 2.0mgh
Foaming agents NA F 0.5mg/L
Iron 7439-89-6 F 0.3mg/L
Manganese 7439-96-5 F 0.05 mglL
Odor NA F 3 threshold odor numbers
pH NA F 65-85
Silver 7440-22-4 F 0.1 mg/L
Suifate 7757-82-6 F 250 mg/L
Total dissolved solids (TD'S) NA F 500 mg/L
Zinc 7440-66-6 F 5 mg/l.






